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Chris Harvey

From: Harvey Sung [harveysung@digitalemc.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2008 11:03 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com
Subject: RE: Camos Co., Ltd., FCC ID: U6CCAMOS-BTS200,  Assessment NO.: AN08T8618, Notice#

1

Attachments: User Manual_rev.1_U6CCAMOS-BTS200(2).pdf; Operational Description_rev.1
_U6CCAMOS-BTS200.pdf

User 
al_rev.1_U6CCAMOS-

Operational 
Description_rev.1_..

Dear Chris,

Thanks for your kind cooperation.
This device is Bluetooth 2.0 device and meet the FCC requirements in all modes of 
operation.
I attached revised documents.
Please refer to attached pdf. files.

Best regards,
Harvey Sung

-----Original Message-----
From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 7:17 AM
To: harveysung@digitalemc.com
Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com
Subject: Camos Co., Ltd., FCC ID: U6CCAMOS-BTS200, Assessment NO.:
AN08T8618, Notice#1

Dear Harvey Sung,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application.  The 
following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

The Manual indicates that this device is Bluetooth 2.0 Stereo capable (in 2 locations), 
but the chip datasheet indicates it is Bluetooth 1.2.  Please clarify the capabilities of 
this device and ensure it is compliant with the FCC requirements in all modes of 
operation.

Also, the FCC Logo has been used on the regulatory compliance page of the manual, but this
should be reserved for FCC DoC Compliant product labeling.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail 
address listed below the name of the sender. 

Best regards, 

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 


